



Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

180820 2AM-MEA1526 Agnico Eagle's Submission of Final Written Responses - Meadowbank Distribution

Blade, Michelle (AADNC/AANDC) <michelle.blade@canada.ca>

Fri, Aug 24, 2018 at 1:40 PM

To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>

Good Afternoon Robin,

Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) confirms that Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.'s final written responses (August 17, 2018) regarding the "In-pit Tailings Disposal Modification" at Meadowbank Gold Mine Project address 4 out of 7 concerns. Three of CIRNAC's concerns remain outstanding and include: thermal monitoring and hydrogeological connectivity; flooding strategy; and Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan and Security.

Regards,

Michelle Blade

Regional Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

michelle.blade@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3877

Coordinatrice régionale, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

michelle.blade@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3877

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Michel Groleau; jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com; ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com

Cc: Licensing Department; Distro Meadow Bank

Subject: Re: 180820 2AM-MEA1526 Agnico Eagle's Submission of Final Written Responses - Meadowbank Distribution

[Quoted text hidden]

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Meadow Bank" group. To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mea+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.